
DISCLOSURE OF APPARENT CONFLICT OF INTEREST 7-5-111(a)(2) 

TO:  Ethics Commission of Anne Arundel County 

FROM: ________________________________, Member, Anne Arundel County Council 

RE: Bill No.  _____________ 
Resolution No._____________ 
Other  _____________ 

I, ____________________________________, believe that an apparent conflict of 
interest may exist in the above-referenced matter because of the following circumstances: 

__________  As a result of this apparent conflict, I am voluntarily disqualifying myself from 
participating in this matter. 

__________  I believe that I am able to vote and otherwise to participate in this matter fairly, 
objectively, and in the public interest. 

__________  I am requesting advice from the ethics commission on whether I may participate in 
the matter or whether I should disqualify myself from participating in the matter. 

I solemnly declare or affirm under the penalties of perjury, that the foregoing statement is 
true. 

____________ ________________________________ 
Date Member, Anne Arundel County Council 
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